[bookmark: _GoBack]D-Day at Tarawa Addenda v2
John Butterfield 02/11/15
Counter Correction: The US HQ unit Hall 8/2 arrives at beach R3, not R2
Map Corrections
· Hex 1538 should have a red steady fire dot.
· Hex 1732 should have a purple steady fire dot.
5.11 Clarification: Two one-step LVTs may combine to transport a single three- or four-step unit. Conduct just one landing check for the combination.
5.12 Clarification: A unit obtaining an Inland 2 landing result disregards intervening Japanese units.
5.12 Correction: The exception for inland landing results should read: place units landing inland of hexes 1138, 1237 or 1238 (the bird’s beak) in 1338 if Inland 1 and 1437 if Inland 2.”

5.4 Clarification: When landing a tank unit, treat water and reef landing check results as beach results.

6.4 Clarification: A Japanese unit that becomes disrupted by close combat during the Japanese Action Phase becomes undisrupted at the end of that Phase if in a position hex of a color shown on the current Japanese Fire card.

8.0 Clarification: A position may be barraged as one action and subsequently entered for close combat as a separate action in the same US Action Phase. A position subjected to US attack may not be barraged or entered for close combat in the same phase.
8.6 Clarification: Close Combat occurs during the Amphibious Operations Phase if a US unit of any type lands in a Japanese-occupied hex.

8.62 Clarification: Japanese units that survive a close combat become disrupted.

12.0 Clarification. A given Japanese unit is checked for an action just once per Japanese Fire Phase.
12.5, Muster Action, correction: Eligible positions are unoccupied inland positions in Japanese communication within two hexes of a US unit. The Japanese Fire/Action Summary on the back of the rules book is correct.

12.9 Ambush Action, clarification: An ambush may affect any type of US unit.

21.1 Hawkins Raid optional rule, correction: References to position hex D1 should read D2.

Japanese Fire/Action Summary, correction: The intersection of the star action row and Occupied Inland Position column should read “May hit leader.” Rules references in the star action row should be to 10.3, not 11.4.

Terrain Effects Chart, clarification: The strength of a US infantry unit conducting ranged fire through a palm tree hex is halved. Palm trees in the firing unit’s or target unit’s hex have no effect.
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